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RE: Cisco Webex Renewals request along Quotation - ESAF SWASRAYA MULTISTATE
AGRO CO-OP SOCIETY LTD

JOHN PRINCE <john@esafcooperative.com>
Tue 14/06/2022 09:51

To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>
Dear Priyanka,
 
Please proceed the renewals.
 
 
Thanks and Regards,
 
John Prince
 
|SR IT Executive|Mobile:+91 9072604950

| HO-Kalathod | ITIL V4 |

IT Support:9072000688|Complaint Tickets URL: https://csc.escco.in|

 
From: Priyanka S <> 

Sent: Monday, 6 June, 2022 12:18 PM

To: john@esafcooperative.com

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@connectivitysolutions.in>

Subject: Cisco Webex Renewals request along Quotation - ESAF SWASRAYA MULTISTATE AGRO CO-OP SOCIETY LTD
 
Dear Mr. John Prince
 
Greetings from Connectivity IT solutions!
 
We'd like to take this opportunity to thank you for your support over the past 12 months for actively using
our Cisco WebEx services.
 
It is our privilege to render services to your esteemed organization ESAF SWASRAYA MULTISTATE AGRO CO-
OP SOCIETY LTD. As discussed over the phone your Cisco Webex subscription order with
site esafswasraya.webex.com is going to expire on  05-Jul-2022
 
Please find the attached Quotation for your reference.
 
We hope that you'll take this time to Acknowledge us with the renewal of your subscription before expiring so that it will not
interrupt your services.
 
Please feel free to reach us for any further assistance or clarification.
 
Thanks & assuring our best attention at all times. 
 

 

https://csc.escco.in/
http://spstf.webex.com/
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Best Regards,

Priyanka.S
Office: +91 080 26716555 Mobile: +91 8971736678

Email: My email domain has changed from priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in.Kindly update your

address book accordingly.

Webex Room: https://connectivitysolutions.webex.com/meet/priyanka.s

Bangalore l Mumbai l Chennai l Delhi l Ahmedabad l Singapore
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